
Milltown Reservoir Site Update – January 10, 2008  
  
One hundred years after the completion of William Andrews Clark’s Milltown Dam, preparations 
are underway for its removal.  The reservoir behind the power dam was first filled on January 6, 
1908, drowning about 600 acres of river bottom including a portion of Daniel Bandmann’s ranch 
along the Clark Fork River.  The waters of the Milltown Dam also submerged the dam built in 
1884 on the Blackfoot River by the Montana Improvement Company, which was a partnership of 
A.B. Hammond, Richard Eddy, E.L. Bonner and Clark’s rival copper king Marcus Daly.    
  

   
  
Here is a portion of a Missoulian article written on January 10, 1908, one hundred years ago 
today.  
    



   



  
  
  

   
  
A century later, the process of removing the Milltown Dam and its most contaminated sediments 
is underway.  The photos above were taken on January 8, 2008.  
  

  
  
Much of the electrical generating equipment has been removed from the dam’s powerhouse in 
preparation for its removal.  The project began with the demolition of the metal shop building 
adjacent to the brick powerhouse this week.  The dam’s generators will be removed later this 
month.  Two of the powerhouse windows, the dam’s control panel, and other historic artifacts 
have been salvaged from the dam thanks to the cooperation of many parties, including 
NorthWestern Energy (operators Bill Scarborough and Mike Haenke), Envirocon (Matt Fein, Kris 
Cook and Ben Johnson), The Missoula Historic Preservation Commission (Phillip Maechling, 
Tracy O’Reilly and Steve Adler), Gary Delp of Heritage Timbers, The U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (Diana Hammer and Russ Forba) and the Milltown Redevelopment Working 
Group (Judy Matson, Warren Hampton and Mike Kustudia).  These artifacts will be preserved for 
historic interpretation facilities that the Redevelopment Working Group proposes to be built near 
the dam or at another location in the local community in the future.  



  

   
  
The photo above shows a view of the powerhouse forebay, looking downstream at the dam. This 
area will be the site of construction activity to prepare of the powerhouse removal, beginning this 
month.  
  

   
  
This photo of the powerhouse interior was taken in December, 2007.  The lead based paint has 
been removed from the powerhouse floor and the headwall, at the right side of the photo.    
  



   
  
This historic photo from the Jack Demmons Collection shows what the interior of the powerhouse 
looked like in the early days.  
  

   
  
  
This generator will be salvaged, thanks to NorthWestern Energy, Envirocon and EPA and stored 
in a secure location for future historic interpretation.  



  
  

   
  
This photo shows a view of the powerhouse in 1988 during repair and upgrade work completed 
by Montana Power following a damaging ice and flood event in 1986.  A temporary gravel and 
metal sheet pile dam, known as a coffer dam, was built just upstream (to the right) of the 
powerhouse to dry out the work area in the forebay and allow repairs to be completed.  A 
remnant of the old coffer dam still remains in the reservoir upstream of the powerhouse today.  
Envirocon will begin construction of a similar cofferdam, using a portion of the remnant coffer 
dam, later this month. This photo was taken prior to the construction of the Bonner truck stop 
along highway 200, near the top of the photo  
  

   
  
The photo above, from the Jack Demmons Collection, shows a view of the forebay and sediment 
accumulation in 1930.  



  

   
  
The two photos above were taken in 1971, by Montana Power Company.  The reservoir had been 
drawn down, even further than it is today (currently at 12 foot drawdown).  An excavator removed 
sediment accumulations from the forebay.  Montana Power routinely performed drawdowns of the 
Milltown Reservoir in order to complete maintenance and repairs until the Montana Wildlife 
Federation and Montana Trout Unlimited took the matter to court and obtained an injunction in 
1981.  That was the same year that arsenic contamination was first found in the Milltown Public 
Water system by Missoula City-County Health Department employee Ed Zuleger, who is set to 
retire later this year after a long and successful career.    When the forebay area is demolished 
this spring, the timber cribbing shown in this photo will be removed.  Some of the timbers and the 
concrete may be salvaged and recycled for re-use, thanks to the cooperative efforts of Envirocon, 
the State Natural Resource Damage Program, EPA and the Redevelopment Working Group.  
  
  
  

   
  
Looking to the future, the drawing above shows the latest plans of the Milltown Site 
Redevelopment Working Group for a publicly owned park at the confluence of the two rivers 



following dam removal and site restoration.  The drawing was completed by Gary Weiner of the 
National Park Service Rivers and Trails Conservation Assistance Program, who has served as a 
technical advisor to the redevelopment working group for the past several years. A higher 
resolution version of this drawing and two others showing the final designs from September’s 
Milltown Park Design Workshop can be viewed at the Clark Fork River Technical Assistance 
Committee’s website, http://www.cfrtac.org/?p=178. Organized by the Milltown Superfund 
Redevelopment Working Group, the two-day workshop drew community residents and 
stakeholders, representatives of the Fish, Wildlife and Parks Dept. and a team of volunteer 
landscape architects to design a park for the Milltown Reservoir Superfund site after the 
remediation and restoration work is complete. Final designs are based on that workshop and a 
round of public meetings afterward and will be incorporated into a report to the Missoula County 
Commissioners in early 2008. Start with a bird’s eye view of the Milltown Park, and then more 
detailed views of the Blackfoot and Clark Fork Rivers confluence area and the Milltown gateway.  
  
Happy New Year!  After one hundred years of service, the Milltown Dam is about to be removed 
and the hard-working Clark Fork will begin performing a new job for the citizens of Missoula and 
the State of Montana – as a free-flowing river.  
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